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Lydia Buckley

From: Sean Lynch
Sent: Tuesday 12 November 2019 17:05
To:
Subject: RE: FW: FOI Request

Hi   
 
Your request, as currently phrased, is very large, particularly part 2 of the request. Part 2 is likely to involve thousands of 
records. The cost is likely to be above the ceiling set out in the FOI act—the request would then be refused.  
 
You may recall you had a similar request two years ago. At that occasion you amended your request. If you were happy 
with the information you receive on that occasion, I would be grateful if you could amend your request in a similar way.  
 
The request would then read as follows:  

1. The concerns raised with HIQA related to nursing homes for 2018. 
2. Tables outlining the number of concerns raised in each classifications for both 2017 and 2018.  

I would appreciate if you could let me know if this is OK. 

Kind regards, 

Sean 

Sean Lynch 
Performance and Planning Coordinator  
 
Health Information and Quality Authority 
George's Court 
George's Lane 
Dublin 7 
D07 E98Y 
 
 
Phone:  01 8147486 
Email:  slynch@hiqa.ie 
Web:  www.hiqa.ie 
 
 
 
From:   
Sent: 11 November 2019 19:01 
To: Sean Lynch 
Subject: Re: FW: FOI Request 
 
Hi Sean, 
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I am in a different timezone for the next fortnight so a phonecall is not possible. Can you email your query 
please? 
 
Thanks, 

 
 
On Mon, 11 Nov 2019 at 13:21, Sean Lynch <slynch@hiqa.ie> wrote: 

Dear  , 

  

I would appreciate if you could give me a call to discuss your FOI request. My number is 01 8147486. 

  

Kind regards, 

 
Sean 

  

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential and/or privileged. The information is intended solely for the use 
of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or use of the contents is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify 
the sender by telephone or return e-mail and delete the material from your computer.  
 
Ta an t-eolais san riomhphost seo, agus in aon ceanglainleis, faoi phribhleid agus faoi run agus le h-aghaigh an seolai 
amhain. D'fheadfadh abhar an seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhleid profisiunta no dlithiuil. Mura tusa an seolai a bhi 
beartaithe leis an riomhphost seo a fhail, ta cosc air, no aon chuid de, a usaid, a choipeal, no a scaoileadh. Ma thainig 
se chugat de bharr dearmad, teigh i dteagmhail leis an seoltoir agus scrios an t-abhar o do riomhaire le do thoil.  
 
Data Protection Alert - please ensure security around this information is in keeping with the data protection act and that 
the information is not used for any other purpose other than what is transmitted in this e-mail   

From: Sean Lynch  
Sent: 07 November 2019 15:36 
To:  
Subject: RE: FOI Request 

  

Dear   

 
Thank you for your email. I would appreciate if you could call me to discuss your request. My number is  01 8147486. 
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Your request as currently stated is extremely large. You may recall in the information provided in your previous request 
to HIQA — we could provide the same information on this occasion.  

  

I am happy to discuss further. 

  

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
Sent: 04 November 2019 21:05 
To: FOI 
Subject: FOI Request 
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Dear FOI Officer, 

  

I wish to make a request under the Freedom of Information Act 2014. 

  

I am seeking: 

1. Copies of complaints made by or on behalf of nursing home residents to HIQA in relation to residential 
care/care at nursing homes between 1 January 2017 and 31 December 2018. 

2. Information regarding the subsequent response from HIQA to each complaint made in relation to residential 
care/care at nursing homes between 1 January 2017 and 31 December 2018. 

  

I would prefer to receive this information electronically, preferably in its original formatting. Please redact 
personal information and please divide this request if required. Please contact me by email at 
lauracolgannews@gmail.com if you require anything further. 

  

  

Kind regards, 

 

  

--  

 

News Reporter 

Irish Daily Star 

Email: lauracolgannews@gmail.com 

 
 
 
--  

 
News Reporter 
Irish Daily Star 
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